



Our Ref: 002349/20

Your Ref:

Address Correspondence to: Information Management

Date 07 August 2020

Dear Sir/Madam,

Freedom of Information Act 2000

I write further to your request for information received 14/07/2020.

I note you seek access to the following information:

1. *How many people are employed by your organisation, including full time and part time?*
2. *What is your current intranet solution? (Sharepoint, Wordpress, Invotra, etc)*
3. *How long have you been using this intranet solution?*
4. *When is your intranet contract up for renewal?*
5. *What is your annual intranet budget?*
6. *Do you share an intranet/IT services with other organisations, if so who?*
7. *Which team and/or individual(s) are responsible for managing your intranet internally?*

Following receipt of your request, searches were conducted within Leicestershire Police to locate information relevant to your request.

Your request for information has now been considered and the information asked for is as follows: -

Leicestershire Police can confirm the below in relation to your request:

1. This information is published Nationally and can be found on the below link <https://www.gov.uk/government/statistics/police-workforce-england-and-wales-30-september-2019>.
2. Leicestershire Police currently use an IIS/SQL Server solution.
3. This solution has been in place for many years.
4. The current contract end is a current project which is planned through procurement frameworks.
5. There is no annual budget for our current solution as it is an in-house developed solution.
6. Leicestershire Police do not share our intranet services with other organisations.
7. The Head of ICT has responsibility for managing the intranet.

Leicestershire Police provides you the right to ask for a re-examination of your request under its review procedure. Letters should be addressed to Information Manager, Corporate Services Department at the above address. If you decide to

request such a review and having followed the Force's full process you are still dissatisfied, then you have the right to direct your comments to the Information Commissioner who will give it consideration.

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Officer
Leicestershire Police

Leicestershire Police in complying with their statutory duty under sections 1 and 11 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 to release the enclosed information will not breach the Copyright, Designs and Patents Act 1988. However, the rights of the copyright owner of the enclosed information will continue to be protected by law.

Applications for the copyright owner's written permission to reproduce any part of the attached information should be addressed to The Information Manager, Leicestershire Police Headquarters, St. Johns, Enderby, Leicester LE19 2BX.